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Attention all bidders: 

1. GENERAL  
1.1  This Q&A shall be read in conjunction with the procurement document, Camp Services RFP.  
1.2 If there is a conflict or inconsistency between the terms of the RFP document and this Q&A, then 

the terms of this Q&A shall govern.   
1.3  This Q&A shall be incorporated into and forms part of the RFP documents and 

shall be included therein.  
1.4  No consideration shall be allowed for increases (extras) to the CONTRACT PRICE due to 

failure of a bidder/proponent to review and familiarize itself with this addendum.  
1.5  It is the bidder/proponent’s responsibility to ensure all addenda have been received and reviewed 

prior to the Closing Date and Time. 

 

2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

Please note Amendment #2 dated December 20, 2021 gives an extension to the Final date for Inquiries to 

January 7, 2022 

Question 1 
Q: Can we get an extension to mid to end of January?  
A: the Closing date will be amended from December 31, 2021 to January 14th, 2022. Refer to 
Amendment #2  
 
Question 2 
Q: With another camp RFP coming out for the operation of the camp at Eagle there could be cost saving 
synergies if they were bid at the same time? 
A: If the successful proponent of the mobile camp services RFP is also the highest ranked proponent on 
the Eagle Plains camp operations bid, we would look to work with them on overall savings. The Eagle 
Plains camp operations RFP will be released in January.  
 
Question 3: 
Q: Which locations should we bid as the difference between km markers makes a considerable 
difference to cost  
A: If specific locations are preferred due to cost savings or other reasons, please bid accordingly and 
support your choice with the reasons behind the decision. ROHL has no preference at this time for which 
locations are selected from the pre-qualified options. 
 
Question 4:  
Q: What is the internet, Phone, and TV requirement for camp accommodation?  
A: All Bedrooms, common areas, and office spaces shall have internet access. Internet shall have the 
maximum bandwidth that is reasonably available at the location of camp e.g., Unlimited data allowance, 
10 Mbps download, 2 Mbps upload, 10:1 contention ratio and better. Television service in the common 
room shall consist of: HD Television, satellite dish connectivity, basic cable package; set top box; resident 
ability to order additional services (channels, pay per view, etc.) 
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Question 5 
Q: Does the covid accommodation count as part of the 40 beds or do you want a wet sleeper?  
A: If the camp can completely separate a space for up to 3 people for COVID accommodations, this is 
fine, otherwise a wet sleeper will be required. Please include wet sleeper as an individual line item if 
required.  

Question 6 
Q: What bedroom/bathroom spec would you like? Private room with wash down the hall? Jack and Jill 
with wash shared between two rooms? Double occupancy room with wash down the hall?   
A: Due to Covid and the increased effort to further control covid spread, please quote single occupancy 
Jack and Jill rooms with shared washroom between rooms or equivalent.  
 
Question 7 
Q: What is required for size of office space and office contents? Please include whether or not it needs 
bathroom, sink, lunchroom, boardroom, private offices etc.  
A: Two private office spaces are required. Office spaces needs to be suitably furnished with minimum of 
1 desk, 2 chairs, filing cabinet, and space for printer and other incidentals. It must include a phone, 
power, and heat and air conditioning. Bathroom, Sink, Lunchroom, boardroom, etc. are not required.  

 
Question 8 
Q: How many people maximum will be utilizing the office internet system at any given time 
 A: Please assume 3-5, however consider the overall requirement for the entire camp.  
 
Question 9 
Q: What is required for size of First Aid space and First Aid contents? Please include whether or not it 
needs a bathroom, sink, shower, bed etc.?  
A: The first aid space and contents need to comply with Occupational Health and Safety Act, and all 
required regulations and standards for the camp.  
https://laws.yukon.ca/cms/images/LEGISLATION/regs/oic1986E164.pdf 
 
The first-aid room shall be  

- located as near as practicable to the work area it is to service,  

- situated in a place which will allow for optimum ease of access for stretcher patients, 

- adequately lit,  
- adequately heated and ventilated for patient care,  
- provided with a sink and hot and cold running water,  
- provided with storage cupboards and a counter,  
- provided with a non-porous floor covering,  
- First-Aid Room needs to be at least 18 m2 (194 square feet)  
 
Question 10 
Q: How many beds for covid self-isolation and/ or quarantine 
A: Presume 3 
 
Question 11 

https://laws.yukon.ca/cms/images/LEGISLATION/regs/oic1986E164.pdf
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Q: Meal specification? Single line with 1 main protein or two lines with two main proteins? 
A: The kitchen shall have at least 1 hot line for breakfast and supper, and supply bagged lunches. The 
hot meals shall be single line 1 protein; separate beverage station, fresh fruit station, and cold food 
table. 
 
Question 12 
Q: Cleaning specification – once per day room cleaning with common areas cleaned daily or once per 
two days cleaning with common areas every day?  
A: Due to efforts to reduce spread of Covid; common areas cleaned twice per day, high traffic surfaces 
may be cleaned more frequent and as reasonably required, and bedrooms twice per week.  
 
Question 13 
Q: Linen service – Who provides linen/towels?  
A: The camp provider provides linens and towels.  
 
Question 14 
Q: How often are Linens and towels required to be washed?  
A: Weekly 
 
Question 15 
Q: Can more rooms be provided (i.e. 49 person dorm) and not utilized?  
A: Potentially. Please state your reason you would like to do so in your RFP response.  

 
Question 16 
Q: Can camp facility be stored onsite at the Dempster location for winter  
A: Yes 
 
Question 17 
Q: Do all camp staff require to be fully vaccinated for COVID? 
A: Yes 
 
Question 18 
Q; How often does the camp waste have to be disposed of at municipal solid waste facility?  
A: Weekly 
 
Question 19 
Q: Does potable water need to be hauled into the camp? And is the cost to be included in proposal?  

A: Yes, potable water needs to be hauled to camp. And yes, include this cost in the proposal.  
 
Question 20 
For proposal purposes, should we assume camp is operating at full capacity of 40 occupants.  

A: Yes 


